
Please find the answers to questions asked below: 
 

1. Based on the level of details required to respond, Request to please extend the proposal 
submission deadline by two weeks after the addendum with questions and answers is posted for 
all vendors to have time to consider the clarifications before submitting their final 
responses?  Unfortunately we are unable to extend the due date.  There is still about 1 1/2 weeks 
to submit your proposal. 

2. Are electronic signatures acceptable for hard copies or are wet ink signatures required?  Yes, 
electronic signatures are acceptable. 

3. If exceptions to the terms and condition to this RFP are allowed? Please clarify.   Are you asking 

for the small paragraph under: PRICE, TERMS, AND CONDITIONS  within the RFP, or a different 

area?   As far as substitutions, third party vender, or gray sourced products, No. 
4. Please clarify if all the installations are required onsite? Or virtual Installation/Configurations are 

allowed, considering the Covid-19 situation?  Installation of physical equipment is required onsite, 
but if there are processes that can be done virtually (example:  Moving over current VM 
environment to the new system), then we would be okay with that offsite with remote access.  

 


